PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #79-59 Building Date: 1774 reziee=d (9100

Building Name: _St. Barnabas' Episcopal Church

Location: 14705 Oak_Grove Road, Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Private/Religious/Occupied/Excellent/Accessible

Description

St. Barnabas' Church at Leeland is a two-story Georgian Colonial brick
church building three bays by four bays, built of brick laid in Flemish bond;
it has a molded water table. There are entrances in the first and third bays
of the principal three-bay west facade, through double doors. The jambs and
soffits of the doors are panelled. Windows on the first story are 6/9 double
hung sash, while those on the second story are narrow four over six lights.

The roof is hip-on-hip, covered with wood shingle. The narrow wood cornice is
punctuated with dentil modillions, and defined by bed and crown moldings.
Inscribed in one of the stretchers which frame the central first story window
on the east facade is "AD July 3, 1774." St. Barnabas' was altered and Victor-
ianized during the nineteenth century. In 1974, to celebrate the 200th anniver-
sary of its construction, the church was restored to its original form. Hang-
ing on the gallery inside the church is the 1721 painting of "The Last Supper"
by Gustavus Hesselius. St. Barnabas' Church stands in an ancient graveyard; on
the grounds are the buildings of the Queen Anne School.

Significance

St. Barnabas' is an excellent example of a large Georgian Colonial style
church building, of which there ar€ only two in Prince George's County. It
stands on the site of the first church in Queen Anne Parish, and has long asso-
ciations with some of the most prominent families in Prince George's County.
Queen Anne Parish was established by Act of Assembly in 1704, out of the
northern part of St. Paul's Parish. Services began in a small log structure,
which was replaced in 1710 by a brick church. The present church was completed
in 1774 while Jonathan Boucher served as Rector of Queen Anne Parish. In the
1850's, the church was renovated and Victorianized. During this period stained
glass began to be substituted for the original Colonial clear glass lights. 1In
1971 it was decided to restore St. Barnabas' Church to its original Colonial
appearance. The Canterbury Chapel was built adjoining the church, and the
stained glass memorial windows were removed into the chapel. The restored St.
Barnabas'Church was dedicated in October 1974. St. Barnabas' is one of the
most beautiful and active Episcopal churches in Prince George's County today.
Only St. John's, Broad Creek,reflects the same Georgian Colonial style of
ecclesiastical architecture. St. Barnabas' is an important example of the
Georgian Colonial Church style, it has long associations with some of the
County's most prominent families, and exemplifies the social, religious and
historical heritage of the County and State.

Acreage: 19.28 acres
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1. Name (indicate preferred name)
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3. Classification
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courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Maryland Archives liber RR
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title Prince George's County Historic Sites and Districts Plan
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7. Description Survey No. PG#79-59

Condition Check one Check one
—X_ excelient —— deteriorated __,_ unaltered —X_ original site

- — good — ruins — altered ———moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

* Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

St. Barnabas' Church at Leeland is a two-story brick building with a
hip-on-hip roof. It stands at the end of an ancient roadway, adjoined on
two sides by a quiet tree-shaded graveyard. It is distinguished by its
large size and unusual roof line, and its historic setting.

The building is large, 46 by 60 feet, three bays by four bays, and is
built of brick laid in Flemish bond; it has a molded water table. Thereare
entrances in the first and third bay of the principal three-bay wést
facade, through double doors, each leaf of which has four molded panels.
The jambs and soffits of the doors are panelled, and the enframement is
surmounted by a wide flat brick arch. Windows on the first story are wood
frame, 6/9 double hung sash, while those on the .second story are narrow
four over six lights. The one-step wood surrounds have inner molding and
outer bead.The windows have molded wood sills, and are surmounted by flat
arches in the brick. There are no shutters.

The roof is hip-on-hip, and is covered with (new) wood shingle. The
narrow wood cornice is punctuated with dentil modillions, and defined by
bed and crown moldings, all painted a cream color. There are no
chimneys.
There is a hand-inscribed legend in one of the stretchers which frame
the central first story window on the east (rear) facade: it reads "AD
July 3, 1774."

St. Barnabas' was altered and Victorianized during the nineteenth
century. In 1974, to celebrate the 200th anniversary of its construction,
the church was restored to its original form. The interior is one large
space. A main altar table is centered in the east end of the nave, framed
by a low altar rail. The east wall above the altar is treated with
reredos paneling. The pews are low panelled box pews. The floor is of
new brick laid in herringbone pattern; a small section of the original
brick floor, which served as a model, is visible near the baptismal font
in the southwest corner of the nave. The freestanding marble baptismal
font has been in continuous use since 1719 when it was shipped to St.
Barnabas' at the request of the Rector. A pedestal pulpit with sounding
board is located in the northeast corner of the church; this new but
authentic pulpit replaces the original pulpit which was centered in the
north wall between the second and third bays.

At the rear of the nave is a gallery, supported on square molded
columns. The gallery is accessible by a single-run flight of steps which,
rises along the west wall between the two doors, diagonally across the

— central first-story window. The closed-string stair has plain rail and




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST Survey Mo, PG#79-59

STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM

Description (continued) Section 7 Pagé -2

balusters, and panelled spandrel. (The stair was reconstructed in 1974,
based on structural evidence of its original location.) Hanging on the
central panel of the east gallery face is the Gustavus Hesselius painting,
"The Last Supper". During the 1974 restoration, Victorian stained-glass
windows were removed and replaced by the present 6/9 and 4/6 double hung
sash windows. A north dependency was built adjoining the ol1d church, to
serve both as a chapel and as a respository for the stained glass windows.
The dependency is low,one-story and has a flat roof; from the west, it
resembles a garden wall. It consists of several small service rooms,
accessible by a corridor along its west facade, and a small chapel sanc-
tuary at the north end. The sanctuary is lighted by several stained glass
memorial windows, as well as the larger St. Barnabas' window which, before
the 1974 restoration, lighted the altar of the church.

St. Barnabas' Church stands in an ancient graveyard, adjoining it on
south and east. Directly south of the church is a freestanding brick
belfry (1930). On the grounds to the west and southwest are the modern,
but compatible brick buildings of the Queen Anne School.
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Period Areas of Significance—Check and justity below _
__—prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community pianning landscape architecture _X_ reiigion
— 1400~-1499 ____ archeology-historic — conservation —law — science
— 1500~-1599 ___ agricuiture —— economics — literature — Scuipture
— 1600-1699 —X_ architecture — education — military — social/
— 1700-1799 __ art —— enginesring — Mmusic humanitarian
— 1800-1899 __ cOmmerce — exploration/settiement __ philosophy - — theater
— 1900~ —— communications — industry — politics/government ___ transportation
—— invention —— other.(specify)
Specific dates 1774 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __ state __local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

St. Barnabas' is an excellent example of a large Georgian Colonial
style church building, of which there are only two in Prince George's
County. It stands on the site of the first church in Queen Anne Parish,
and has long associations with some of the most influential and socially
prominent families in Prince George's County.

Queen Anne Parish was established by Act of Assembly in 1704, out of
— the northern part of St. Paul's Parish, one of the two original Parishes
~ of Prince George's County. ‘Services began in a small log structure, on a
two-acre parcel of land deeded by John and Mary Duvall; this-log chapel
was replaced in 1710 by the "Brick Church." Being the first brick church
building in the county, it was called by that name long after other
parishes (e.g., King George's Parisk and St. Paul's) had erected brick
church buildings in 1723 and 1735_respectively, but it was also known as
St. Barnabas' from the beginning.

One of the most interesting Rectors in the long history of St.
Barnabas' was Jacob Henderson, whose wife, Mary Ridgely Henderson, was
responsible for the establishment of the Queen Anne Parish chapel-of-
ease.2 Henderson served Queen Anne Parish from 1718 to 1751; it was he
who in 1718 ordered from England the marble baptismal font and the silver
communion service (inscribed "St. Barnabas Church in Merreland, 1718")
which are still used in the present church. And it was during Henderson's
tenure that artist Gustavus Hesselius was commissioned by the Vestry to
paint the "Last Supper" which now hangs on the Gallery.3

The most colorful of St. Barnabas' Rectors was Jonathan Boucher, and
it was during his tenure, 1771 to 1775, that the present church was built.
Before his appointment to Queen Anne Parish, Boucher had served a church
in Virginia where he also ran a school for young men. When he came to
Queen Anne Parish late in 1771, he brought with him several of his pupils,
—_ including John Parke (Jacky) Custis, stepson of George Washington, and
continued his school at "Castle Magruder", a house which stood on the site
of present day Mount Lubentia.4 Boucher was a passionate Tory, and soon
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alienated the revolutionary Patriots in his congregation. His memoirs
indicate that he preached some of his last sermons with loaded pistols

. close at hand. Boucher broke with his friend, George Washington ("You are

no longer worthy of my friendship; a man of honour can no longer without
dishonour be connected with you. With your cause I renounce you....“5 and
sailed for England in September 1775.6

The present church wasAcompleted in 1774 while Jonathan Boucher still

.served Queen Anne Parish. The Vestry Minutes include the contract between

Rector Boucher and Christopher Lowndes to build "a new brick church near
the place where the old Brick Church now stands." The new church was to
be "60 feet in length and 46 feet in width," with "side walls 20 feet high
above the surface of the ground! The walls were to be 27 inches thick at
the foundation, 22 inches thick two feet above the foundation, and 18
inches thick at the top of the wall. The contract was very specific about
windows and doors: the long sides of the church were to have two rows of
windows, four windows in each row, with the first story windows having 24
lights and the second story 18; the ends of the church were to have "two
large neat ten panelled folding doors ...and a window between them to
contain 24 lights each," and three 18-1ight windows on the second story.
There was to be a gallery at the west end of the church, and the roof was
to be covered with cypress shingles. The work_was to be completed "in
workmanlike manner" by the end of August 1774.7 The late eighteenth
century Vestry Records after July 1773 are lost, but it is believed that
the church building was not finished by the contract date. There is,
however, an inscribed brick at first-story level in the east elevation
which reads "AD July 3, 1774."

After the Revolution, and the Declaration of Rights which put an end
to the Established Church in Maryland, the Episcopal Church in Prince
George's County experienced widely varying swings in attendance and
support. After a low point early in the nineteenth century, Queen Anne
Parish began to flourish to such an extent that in 1844 the parish was
divided, with the Forest Chapel (Collington) becoming the Parish Church
for the newly created Holy Trinity Parish in the north part.8 In the
1850's, during the tenure of Rector J. A. McKenny, St. Barnabas' Church
was renovated and Victorianized. In 1855, the Planters' Advocate,
published in Upper Marlboro, printed "a description of the recent
improvements by which the old church edifice has been so much adorned."
Although the original brick walls were disturbed "but little", and "as
much of the ancient character as possible has been retained,... the whole
of the outside has been painted somewhat the color of brown stone. The
interior has been altered considerably for the better while, as on the
outside, the effort has been to preserve its antique character. The
ceiling has been lowered, and with the walls and pews, grained in
imitation of oak. The chancel rail and furniture are of walnut. A part
of the old building has been converted into a commodious robing-room, such
as does not often fall to the lot of a country church"d It was during
this period, also, that stained glass began to be substituted for the
original Colonial clear glass lights.
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In 1971 it was decided to restore St. Barnabas' Church to its

original Colonial appearance. Under the direction of M. Walter Macomber,

- resident architect for Colonial Williamsburg, the church building was
restored, and the Canterbury Chapel was built adjoining the church to the
north. The stained glass memorial windows were removed into the chapel,
the Victorian robing-room was removed, and the Gallery restored with its
staircase rebuilt in its original position. The restored St. Barnabas'
Church was dedicated in October 1974.

Today St. Barnabas' Church stands in a quite and beautiful setting,
adjoined on two sides by its ancient burial ground which contains
tombstones of many prominent County families (e.g., Belt, Duckett, Duvall,
Bowie, Beall, and Magruder). To the south and west of the church are the
buildings (all since 1964) of the Queen Anne School, which instructs
students from Grades 7 through 12. St. Barnabas' is one of the most
beautiful and active Episcopal churches in Prince George's County today.
Only St. John's, Broad Creek (circa 1766) reflects the same Georgian
Colonial style of ecclesiastical architecture (St. John's is only one
story high). St. Barnabas' therefore is a unique and excellent example in
Prince George's County of its type, it has long associations with some of
the County's most prominent families, and exemplifies the social,
religious and historical heritage of the County and State.

— Notes

1 Hienton, Louise Joyner, Prince George's Heritage, Md. Historical
Society, pp. 54-84; cf. also Archives of Maryland XIII, 425, and Queen
Anne Parish Vestry Minutes, #12657, Md. Archives; Prince George's County
Deed RR:176. i

2 ¢f. Holy Trinity Church, P.G. #71A-9a.
3 cf. Hienton, op. cit; Queen Anne Parish Vestry Minutes, 1700-1721.

4 ¢f. Mount Lubentia National Register nomination, P.G. #73-16; Boucher,
Jonathan, Reminiscences of an American Loyalist, 1925.

5 Letter from J. Boucher to George Washington, 6 August 1775, reprinted
in Reminiscences of an American Loyalist.

6 Boucher, J. op. cit.

7 Contract, undated but included in Queen Anne Parish Vestry Minutes
between September 1772 and July 1172: Reverend Jonathan Boucher and John
Duvall for the Vestry, with Christopher Lowndes, contractor.

g Holy Trinity Vestry Records, 1844; cf. Holy Trinity Church, inventory
- file, P.G. #71A-9a.

9 Planter's Advocate, Local and Personal column, 26 December 1855.
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTORIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey #  79-59 Date 1774

Building Name St. Barnabas Church

Location 14111 Oak Grove Road, (Leeland), Uppef Marlboro, Md.

Open to Public x _ Yyes no

St. Barnabas is a two~-story brick structure, laid in Flemish bond,
with a hip-on-hip roof. The principal west facade has three bays, with
doors in the outside bays; the east facade is identical., The longer
north and south sides have four bays. The building has a modillion
cornice with bed and crown moldings. St. Barnabas was restored in 1974,
the 200th anniversary of its construction. Nineteenth century stained
glass windows wa2re replaced by~six-6ver-nine and four-over-six-light
double hung sashes, typical of the original building period. A one-
story brick addition was built onto the” north, to house the mechanical
plant and the stained Zlass windows,

S5t. Barnabas is the parish church of wueen Anne Parish, which was
formed by Act of Assembly in 1704, Services negan in a log chapel con-
structed on a two-acre Lract called "Something", which was given to the
‘churcn in 1705; a brick structure was completed by 1790s &a 1718
during the r=ctorship of Jacob Henderson, a marble i'ont and silver
communion service were ordered I'rom ungland, and are still in use in
the church. In 1721, Gustavus Hesselius was commissioned to paint
"The Last Supper", which now hangs on the choir gallery.

The present, larger structure was constructed in 1774, during the
rectorship of Jonathan Boucher. Boucher was an ardent Tory, and soon
alienated his Patriot parishioners; his last sermons were preached
with loaded pistols close at hand, and in September 1775 he departed
from America on the last boat to lingland before the outbreak of
hostilities.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XexceLLENT . —DETERIORATED _UNALTERED X ORIGINAL sITE
—G00D —RUINS X auremen —MOVED  DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Barnabas is a rectangular, two-story brick structure, laid in

Flemish bond, and with a hip~on-hip roof. The principal west facade
has three bays, with doors in the outside bays; the east facade is
identical. The longer north and south Sides have four bays., The

building has a modillion cornice with bed and crowvn moldings,
St. Barnabas was restored in 1974,

the 200th anniversary of its
| construction., Nineteenth century stained glass windows were re-

| placed by six-over-nine and four-over-six-light double hung sashes
! typical of the original building period. A one-story brick addition

was built on the north, to house the mechanical plant and the s tained
glass windows.

Two aisles divide the nave of the church, and the brick floor
is paved in herringbone design, incorporating a small section of
the original floor. The altar is in the center or the east wall ;
its surround has four pilasters supporting a broken pediment,

IF NECESSARY
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weei  [fB SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _ COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X__RELIGION
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—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —UTERATURE __SCULPTURE
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X, 700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
-—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
~—1800- ~—COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
} —INEp X local history
{
SPECIFIC DATES 1774 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

| STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Barnabas is the parish church of Queen Anne Parish, which
was formed by Act of Assembly in 1704 .out of the riorthern part of
St. Paul's Parish. Services began in a log chapel constructed on
w;i’ a two acre tract called "Something", which was given to the church
o in 1705 by John and Mary Demall. A brick structure was completed
by 1710. From 1718 to 1751, Jacob Henderson was the rector of St.
Barnabas. It was he who sent to England for a number of items to
enhance the beauty of the church; of these items, the marble font
and silver communion service (engraved "St, Barnabas Church of Merre-
land, 1718") are still in use. It was also during Henderson's
tenure that Gustavus Hesselius was commissioned to paint "The Last
Supper"; this important painting originally hung ‘over the altar
of the first brick church, was lost after 1773, but was ‘recovered
and now hangs on the choir gallery of the restored church.

In 1771 Jonathan Boucher was appointed rector of St. Barnabas,
and during his short tenure the present, larger brlck structure was
constructed, completed in 1774. Boucher was an ardent Tory, and soon
alienated his Patriot parishioners; his last sermons were preached
with loaded pistols close at hand, and in September 1775 he departed
from America on the last boat to England before the outbreak of
hostilities.

The cemetery to the east of the church contains the tombs tones of
many prominent Prince George's County families: Belt, Duckett,
Duvall, Bowie, Beall, Magruder, etc,
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Altored O Unclrered 3 Moved Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT » {D ORIGINAL (i1l known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church is a rectangular brick building with a two
story elevation., It is laid up in Flemish bond. The main
(west) facade is three bays with doors in the end.bays and a
central 6/9 double hung sash window. Heavy architraves
around the windows have a moulded inside and outside edge.
Over the openings flat arches are one stretcher and one header
high. The second story windows are narrower 4/6 double hung
sash with flat arches and detailing similar to the first floor
windows. The rear elevation is identical to the facade. The
side elevations are four bays with 6/9 double hung sash on the

- ground floor and 4/6 at the second story. The roof is a
double hip covered with shingles. It has a modillion cornice
with bed and crown mouldings.

In plan, the building has two aisles running through the
church. The alter is centrally positioned on the east wall,
with a window in the center and flanking panels of applied
mouldings; the surround has pilasters supporting a broken
pediment. Windows are deeply set with mouldings at the out-
side edge and wide exposed architraves with a beaded inside
edge. The coved ceiling has a wide cornice and three moulded
cross beams are exposed. These beams support king posts with

angle braces.
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PG.79-51

B SIGRIFICANGE

PERIOD (Check One or More se Appropriate)
] Pre-Columbion ] 16th Century BB 18th Century [0 20th Century
3 15th Century 3 17th Century [ 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More ae Appropriate)

Aboriginal “.; . » [ Edvcation . . . - [ Politicol = . ks + . Urben le"""’
O Prehistoric O Engineering O Rolugnon/Phn O Other (Spae”y)
03 Histerie . 03 Andustry .ot lesophy i

O Agriculture {1 Invention ] Science

] Archirecture ] Londscope [ Sculpture

3 Arr Architecture ] Social/Human-

U Commerce O Literoture itarion

[ Communications O Militory [ Theoter

] Conservotion O M"“? O Tronsportotion

Paul's

L4

Church

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Parish erected in 1704 out of northern part of st.

Rectors:

~house, Mt. Lubentia, where Jack Custis, George - - .

Parish..

Rey. Robert Owen, rector of St. Paul's, Baden,
initially preached every two weeks using the
former chapel of St. Paul s as the church for
the new parish. -

Rey. Jonathan White, invested in 1708.

Rev. Jacob Henderson, invested 1718. Respon sible
for furnishing church. Large land owner and
businessman as well as. rector; owned "Bell Air,"
which he sold to Gov. Ogle and Benjamin Tasker.
Donated a chapel in Collington Hundred to parish.
Principal heir the Society for the Propagation

of the Gospel in Foreign Parts. .

Rev. William Brogden, invested in 1751. Had
served as curate under Rev. Henderson. Master
of Free School near church.

Rev. Jonathan Boucher, invested in ]770. Loyalist
and friemd of Royal Governor. Ran aschool at his

Washington's stepson, Charles Calvert, son of
Benedict Calvert of Mt. Calvert, and Overton Carr-
were students. Related by marriage to REv. Henry
Addison of King .-George Parish YSt. John's, Broad-.
Creek). Both Addison and Boucher fled country in
1775 as Revolutionary War began. :

Buildings: '
First church the former chapel of ST. Paul's, Baden.

1706 the first brick church built.

1770 a levy authorized to build new church. Late

;:zc"Lnrls
topher Loundes contracted to build new

church, which ig the present bqudlng

Ps -~ 709




£G.719-59

MAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES,

Louise Joyner Hienton. Prince George's Heritage.

“An Historical Sermon in Connection with ST. Barnabas Church
(also known as 'Brick Church') Queen Anne's Parish, at
Leeland, Prince Geprge's County, Maryland."™ Delivered by
the Rev. William C. Butler, a former Rector. Washington
D.C.: R. Beresford, printer, 1907. ’

L GEQGRAPHICAL DATA T« 00 s 00 2ot :
LATITUDE AND LDNGITUDE CODRDINATES -
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LDCATING THE PRoperTy |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT DF A PROPERTY
R DF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LDNGITUDE " " varituoe ) - " LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degress Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° . " o . " o ’ Cove! "’T-Ilo T, »
NE o ’ » [-] ’ L4
SE o L ~r oe.v. [ Vi N
W o N » o » .

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE DF NOMINATED PRDPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:

L
‘
i

N BN N

[11- FORM PREPARED BY.

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian ~ . - o o

DRGANIZATIDN DATE

MNCPPC 8 Oct 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue "~~~

tr PRSRTI I A SRS I W

CITY OR TDWN: STATE

Silver Spring Marvland

“Jgtate Liaison Officer Review: .{(Office Use Onlvy).

Significance of this property is:
National {7} State 7] Local [ e e e e i

Signature
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Form 10-445
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORKMATION AND . L “APHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE
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1. STATE Md.
COUNTY Prince G.
TOWN vienity  #39

sTreeTNo. Intersect Church R. and
Oak Grove rd.

ORIGINAL OWNER

ORIGINAL USE

PRESENT OWNER

PRESENT USE Church

WALL CONSTRUCTION brick

No. oF sTORIES 1 (high ceiling)

Church

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY

o6 =S

. I'4
2 NAME Saint Barnabas Croes do

DATE OR PERIOD 1774
STYLE
ARCHITECT

BUILDER

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGRIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Flemish bond with glazed headers.

' Gambrel-hip roof.
Well=-kept
Excell. setting,
01d graveyard surrounds

Diamond pattern slate shingles on roof (Victorian?})
Jonathan Boucher rector during pre-Revolutlionary per.
Contains Hesselius painting of Last Supper.

.
B ~ D™ -
- 3
-

S. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered

Interior Exterior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

-
Color # 164, T4
7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

Earle.
Bowle, 36039-)"'3062-593.

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

DATE OF RECORD
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NAME ST BARNABAS — LEECAAD PG:  79-59

LOCATION ORK GRsUEV CHuLCH BAS  [LEELAND ( WEAR ARG ) /7.

EACADE E
PHOTO TAK: - |o|8[M mbwrer



o
.

'l - eRrLED, 12

S (QUEEN 2. v-21iCH, ESTA
‘ P#’. .5 GEORGE'S COUNTY

IN THE CHURCH WHICH PRECEDED
THIS PRESENT STRUCTURE

GEORGE WASHINGTON
AND

| ROBERT EDEN,
'LAST ROYAL GOVERNOR OF MARYLAND,
!ATTENDED SERVICE, SEPTEMBER 6, 1772

REV. JONATHAN BOUCHER, RECTOR

o PLACED BY

l-J MEMBERS AND FRIENDS OF THIS PARISH
- GEDRGE WASHINGTON BI-CENTENNIAL

ST, RARNABAS 7 ) % TS
' :’ﬁﬁ:nsn, 1705)




NAME ~ ST. BARNARBAS  (LEECAND ) - MAtLzR

LOCATICN ORK GRevE v+ ChulcH Pds, LEELAND
FACADE (MEAR (ARGD) M.

PHOTO TAKEN Jo[g|14 mowvel.

PG 1-4- 549
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P.G. #79-59

St. Barnabas Church, Leeland

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

April 1987

Southeast 3/4 elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.






P.G. #79-59

St. Barnabas Church, Leeland

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

April 1987

West Elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.






P.G. #79-59

St. Barnabas Church, Leeland

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

April 1987

Southwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.
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P.G. #79-59

St. Barnabas Church, Leeland

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

April 1987

Northwest 3/4 Elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.
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P.G. #79-59

St. Barnabas Church, Leeland

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

April 1987

Baptismal Font

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.



